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Connie Cochran

From: John Schweigerdt
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 8:42 PM
To: Liz Rogers;Zac Cort;Lindy Turner-Hardin;Danielle Lake;Richard Gunn;Greg Carr;Dan Durst
Subject: RE: 800 main st.

All, 
I understand that Danielle cancelled the final inspection scheduled for today. Please let me know once you are 
ready for the inspection so that we can assure it gets scheduled, if you use our online scheduling system it will 
push the inspection out a couple of weeks.  
 
Regards, 
 

 

John Schweigerdt, CBO, CASp 
DEPUTY BUILDING OFFICIAL 
Community Development Department  
345 N. El Dorado St., Stockton CA 95202 
Office: 209.937.8561  Direct: 209.937.8565 

 
For City of Stockton Updates on COVID-19 please visit: 
Twitter @stocktonUpdates    
Facebook @CityofStockton    
City Website http://www.stocktonca.gov    
 
 
 

From: Liz Rogers <lrogers@nochildabuse.org>  
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 11:46 AM 
To: Zac Cort <zcort@tenspacedev.com>; Lindy Turner-Hardin <lturner@nochildabuse.org>; Danielle Lake 
<Danielle@daniellelakedesign.com>; John Schweigerdt <John.Schweigerdt@stocktonca.gov>; Richard Gunn 
<Richard.Gunn@stocktonca.gov>; Greg Carr <gcarr@carrelectricinc.com>; Dan Durst <dan@durstoffice.com> 
Subject: Re: 800 main st. 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton.  Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited 
email. 

Team, 
 
I would like to thank you for allowing us to meet yesterday and get some clarification on items.   It was a very 
insightful meeting. 
 
Thank you for listening to our concerns as the tenant. 
 
I just want to reiterate from CAPC's understanding that we do not have to get a permit to install the cubicles 
and that the electrical will remain where it is currently located and we will be able to install after the TCO is 
approved. 
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The only other item that CAPC asked about was clarification on the "lever" for the gate.  The answer is that the 
walking gate from the playground to the parking lot needs to have a push bar for egress.  We have contacted 
our fence vendor and the gate is on order and will be installed as soon as it arrives. 
 
If there is anything else that we need to know or be concerned about or any other outstanding item that didn't 
get discussed yesterday, please let us know. 
 
Again, we thank you for including us and allowing us to voice our concerns. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Sign up with us TODAY! We are offering distance learning and in-person options!209.789.6445 
Facebook: @childabusepreventioncouncil / Instagram: @nochildabusesjc 
https://nochildabuse.org/ 
   

 

Liz Rogers 

Director of Business Operations 

209-851-3479(office) 

209-227-7255(fax) 

lrogers@nochildabuse.org 

CAPC 
Child Abuse Prevention Council 
Child Advocates/Parent Coaches 
CASA – Court Appointed Special Advocates 
 
PO Box 1257 
Stockton, CA 95201-1257 
www.nochildabuse.org 
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Child Abuse Prevention Council – of San Joaquin County 
Advice Line: (209) 464-4524 Need parenting advice, questions on child abuse or prevention, or referrals to community 
resources? Our Crisis Line is available 24 hours a day, 365 days a year. 

nochildabuse.org 

 
This electronic message contains information from the San Joaquin County Child Abuse Prevention Council which is confidential or privileged. The 
information is intended to be sent to the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, 
copying or distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please 
notify us by telephone at (209) 464-4524. 
  
 
 
 

From: Zac Cort <zcort@tenspacedev.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 07:35 AM 
To: Lindy Turner-Hardin <lturner@nochildabuse.org>; Danielle Lake <Danielle@daniellelakedesign.com>; Liz Rogers 
<lrogers@nochildabuse.org> 
Subject: Fwd: 800 main st.  
  
 

Zac Cort  
President & CEO 
209-986-2831 
www.tenspacedev.com 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: John Schweigerdt <John.Schweigerdt@stocktonca.gov> 
Date: October 22, 2020 at 7:29:43 AM PDT 
To: Zac Cort <zcort@tenspacedev.com> 
Subject: RE:  800 main st. 

  
Zac, 
Here is the conference information.  
  

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting  
+1 209-232-4684   United States, Stockton (Toll)  
Conference ID: 633 669 195#  
Local numbers | Reset PIN | Learn more about Teams | Meeting options  
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 5:47 PM 
To: John Schweigerdt <John.Schweigerdt@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: Re: 800 main st. 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton.  Do not click any links or open attachments if 
this is unsolicited email. 
Thanks John.  
  
Yes that works for our side. I’ll have about 30 minutes but hopefully at this stage that should do it. 
  
Please let us know a call in number. 

Zac Cort  
President & CEO 
209-986-2831 
www.tenspacedev.com 
 

On Oct 21, 2020, at 5:10 PM, John Schweigerdt <John.Schweigerdt@stocktonca.gov> 
wrote: 

  
Zac, 
  
I agree that it would be best to convene everyone for a meeting to discuss the 
current stage of the project and to develop a plan for occupancy and completion. Is 
your team available at 3pm tomorrow for a conference call? I will get Building, Fire, 
and Public Works from our side. Can you have your onsite construction manager 
and prospective tenant attend the meeting as well?  
  
Please let me know if that time will work. 
  
Regards, 
  

<image001.png> 
  

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 8:54 AM 
To: John Schweigerdt <John.Schweigerdt@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: 800 main st. 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton.  Do not click any links or open 
attachments if this is unsolicited email. 
Hi John,  
  
I’m trying to keep my head off of a swivel here with getting this permit finaled but it 
seems like the list we are getting from Rick keeps getting longer. This is incredibly 
frustrating seeing as the “updated plans” have been approved and are in the City’s 
system. In addition, I’ve got fire not signing off because they need some building items 
handled before they will sign off. How can I do that when building won’t sign off until 
fire is done?  
It’s an absolute mess and everyone is beyond ticked at this point. If there are some 
minor items or things that can be done after TCO we can do that but it seems like fire 
and building are on different pages. 
We got an updated list from rick on Monday day FYI with items we had never seen 
before. We have submitted items that the city is saying they didn’t realize they had..  
How do we get everyone on the same page so we can finish up? This needs to get done 
immediately. It really does, its preventing me personally from tackling other projects in 
downtown because this is taking all of my resources. 
  
Please advise and happy to meet or jump on a call or whatever. I just need firm answers 
and items we can wrap up here. 
  
Thanks. 
Zac 
  
Zac Cort  
President & CEO 
209-986-2831 
www.tenspacedev.com 
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Connie Cochran

From: John Schweigerdt
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 7:30 AM
To: Zac Cort
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
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On Oct 21, 2020, at 5:10 PM, John Schweigerdt <John.Schweigerdt@stocktonca.gov> wrote: 

  
Zac, 
  
I agree that it would be best to convene everyone for a meeting to discuss the current stage of the 
project and to develop a plan for occupancy and completion. Is your team available at 3pm 
tomorrow for a conference call? I will get Building, Fire, and Public Works from our side. Can you 
have your onsite construction manager and prospective tenant attend the meeting as well?  
  
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
  
I’m trying to keep my head off of a swivel here with getting this permit finaled but it seems like the list 
we are getting from Rick keeps getting longer. This is incredibly frustrating seeing as the “updated plans” 
have been approved and are in the City’s system. In addition, I’ve got fire not signing off because they 
need some building items handled before they will sign off. How can I do that when building won’t sign 
off until fire is done?  
It’s an absolute mess and everyone is beyond ticked at this point. If there are some minor items or 
things that can be done after TCO we can do that but it seems like fire and building are on different 
pages. 
We got an updated list from rick on Monday day FYI with items we had never seen before. We have 
submitted items that the city is saying they didn’t realize they had..  
How do we get everyone on the same page so we can finish up? This needs to get done immediately. It 
really does, its preventing me personally from tackling other projects in downtown because this is taking 
all of my resources. 
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Please advise and happy to meet or jump on a call or whatever. I just need firm answers and items we 
can wrap up here. 
  
Thanks. 
Zac 
  
Zac Cort  
President & CEO 
209-986-2831 
www.tenspacedev.com 
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Connie Cochran

From: John Schweigerdt
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 5:11 PM
To: Zac Cort
Subject: RE: 800 main st.

Zac, 
 
I agree that it would be best to convene everyone for a meeting to discuss the current stage of the project and to 
develop a plan for occupancy and completion. Is your team available at 3pm tomorrow for a conference call? I will 
get Building, Fire, and Public Works from our side. Can you have your onsite construction manager and 
prospective tenant attend the meeting as well?  
 
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
 
I’m trying to keep my head off of a swivel here with getting this permit finaled but it seems like the list we are getting 
from Rick keeps getting longer. This is incredibly frustrating seeing as the “updated plans” have been approved and are 
in the City’s system. In addition, I’ve got fire not signing off because they need some building items handled before they 
will sign off. How can I do that when building won’t sign off until fire is done?  
It’s an absolute mess and everyone is beyond ticked at this point. If there are some minor items or things that can be 
done after TCO we can do that but it seems like fire and building are on different pages. 
We got an updated list from rick on Monday day FYI with items we had never seen before. We have submitted items 
that the city is saying they didn’t realize they had..  
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How do we get everyone on the same page so we can finish up? This needs to get done immediately. It really does, its 
preventing me personally from tackling other projects in downtown because this is taking all of my resources. 
 
Please advise and happy to meet or jump on a call or whatever. I just need firm answers and items we can wrap up here. 
 
Thanks. 
Zac 
 
Zac Cort  
President & CEO 
209-986-2831 
www.tenspacedev.com 
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Connie Cochran

From: John Schweigerdt
Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 5:19 PM
To: Zac Cort
Cc: Nicole Snyder;CDD - Building Permits
Subject: RE: Building permit and impact fees
Attachments: EST21-08764_242 N Sutter St_REV.pdf

Zac, 
 
The estimate provided was inclusive of the downtown fee waivers for residential development. Attached is an 
updated version of the estimate that shows the fees that would be applicable plus the eligible credit. Please note that 
the fee waivers do not apply to the retail/commercial portion of the project. This project is eligible for fee waivers of 
$847,350 for 100 units in the greater downtown area. Let me know if you have any further questions. 
 
Best, 
 

 

John Schweigerdt, CBO, CASp 
DEPUTY DIRECTOR - BUILDING & LIFE SAFETY  
Community Development Department  
345 N. El Dorado St., Stockton CA 95202 
Office: 209.937.8561   Direct: 209.937.8565 

 

Please tell us how we’re doing by 
completing our survey HERE 

 
 

From: Zac Cort <zcort@tenspacedev.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 11:19 AM 
To: CDD - Building Permits <BuildingPermits@stocktonca.gov> 
Cc: Nicole Snyder <Nicole.Snyder@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: Re: Building permit and impact fees 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton.  Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited 
email. 

Who would I contact to get me that information.?  
Nicole, are there any downtown incentives for new construction as it pertains to housing? 
 
 

Zac Cort  
President & CEO 
209-469-2678 
www.tenspacedev.com 
 

On Nov 9, 2021, at 11:03 AM, CDD - Building Permits <BuildingPermits@stocktonca.gov> wrote: 
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Zac, 
  
This estimate does not include school fees or any other fees from outside agencies that may be 
applicable to your project.   
  
  

<image001.png> 
 

BUILDING & LIFE SAFETY DIVISION 
Community Development Department  
345 N. El Dorado St., Stockton CA 95202 
Office: 209.937.8561     

  
  
From: Zac Cort <zcort@tenspacedev.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 5:17 PM 
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

Does this include school fees? 

Zac Cort  
President & CEO 
209-469-2678 
www.tenspacedev.com 
 
 

On Nov 8, 2021, at 5:11 PM, CDD - Building Permits <BuildingPermits@stocktonca.gov> 
wrote: 

  
Hello, 
  
Re: Fee Estimate 
Address: 242 N Sutter St 
  
Per your request, please find attached a completed preliminary fee estimate for a 
new 4-story mixed-use development to include 100 multifamily units and retail space. 
This estimate includes all city building permit fees related to your project including 
Public Facility Fees, utility fees, and permit fees. This estimate reflects current fee 
reduction program discounts for downtown residential development, please note that 
fee reductions are subject to change upon council action.  
  
All fees are adopted by City Council action and cannot be negotiated. For more 
information on the fee items shown in this estimate please refer to the current City 
Council adopted fee schedule here: 
http://www.stocktongov.com/government/departments/adminservices/budCurYear.ht
ml  
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Please note that this estimate does not include fees from outside agencies that may 
be applicable to your project such as School District Developer fees or water 
connection fees if you are located in the Cal-Water service area.  
  
Best Regards, 
  
  

<image001.png> 
  

BUILDING & LIFE SAFETY DIVISION 
Community Development Department  
345 N. El Dorado St., Stockton CA 95202 
Office: 209.937.8561     

  
  
From: Nicole Snyder <Nicole.Snyder@stocktonca.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 2:04 PM 
To: CDD - Building Permits <BuildingPermits@stocktonca.gov> 
Cc: John Schweigerdt <John.Schweigerdt@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: FW: Building permit and impact fees 
  
Fee estimate attached; upon completion, estimate can be sent directly to Zac 
Cort. 
Thanks 
  
  

<image002.png> Nicole R. Snyder, Economic Development Manager 
City of Stockton, Economic Development Department  
400 E. Main Street, 4th Floor, Stockton, CA 95202 
nicole.snyder@stocktonca.gov | 209.937.5359 
www.advantagestockton.com 
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Please use this link for a City calendar of closed days and holidays: 
http://www.stocktongov.com/events/cityCal.html 
  
  
  
  
From: Zac Cort <zcort@tenspacedev.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 1:53 PM 
To: Nicole Snyder <Nicole.Snyder@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: Re: Building permit and impact fees 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton.  Do not click any links or open 
attachments if this is unsolicited email. 

Hi Nicole,  
  
Please see attached. 
  
Let me know if you have any questions. 
Thanks. 
Zac 
  
Zac Cort 
President & CEO 
zcort@tenspacedev.com  
  
<image008.jpg>  
110 N. San Joaquin St. 5th Floor 
Stockton, CA 95202 
office | 209.469.2678 
www.tenspacedev.com 
  
  
On Fri, Oct 29, 2021 at 7:44 AM Nicole Snyder <Nicole.Snyder@stocktonca.gov> wrote: 

Hi Zac, 

  

Please fill out the attached in full for the fee estimate request.  Thanks. 

  

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
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 2:45 PM 
To: Nicole Snyder <Nicole.Snyder@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: Building permit and impact fees 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton.  Do not click any links or 
open attachments if this is unsolicited email. 

Hi Nicole,  

  

Would you be able to help me with a building permit and an impact fee estimate? 

  

Please advise. 

Thanks. 

Zac 

Zac Cort  

President & CEO 

209-469-2678 

www.tenspacedev.com 

<EST21-08764_242 N Sutter St_Mixed-Use.pdf> 



CITY OF STOCKTON

Estimate Number:

EST21-08764

This ESTIMATE is based on the information provided.  The fee amounts reflect the charges in effect at the time of the 

estimate and may change as City Council approves periodic updates. 

Please note that the estimate below may not include all of the fees you can expect on your project. Additional fee items may 

include, but are not limited to, Special District, Engineering and MUD fees which can be calculated during project review and 

may not be shown in the initial fee estimate.

Date: Current Status:

Application Type: Building / Estimate / Mixed Use / NA

Site Address: Parcel No: 

Square Footage:Permit Valuation:

Category:

Estimate

Mixed Use

242 N SUTTER ST

$10,500,000.00

Sub Category: 

11/08/2021

New Construction

139-250-05

 84,400

Nature of Work: New mixed-use development including 100 multifamily units and 1,400sf of retail.

CONTRACTOR APPLICANT

,

ZACHARY CORT

STOCKTON, CA

ESTIMATED FEES

Page 1 of 2myreports/reports//PRODUCTION/STOCKTON/BuildingFeeSummaryEstimates_V1.rptEST21-08764



Fee Description Fee Amount

Fire Plan Review $2,166.00

Technology Fee - Building $5,636.20

GPMI - Planning Fee $15,750.00

Plan Review (COM) $3,087.21

Plan Review (RES) $28,673.11

Permit Fee (COM) $3,792.81

Permit Fee (RES) $68,269.31

Capital Preservation Fee $10,500.00

Community Rating System Admin Fee - Building $4,323.73

Drainage Maintenance Assessments District Formation Application Fee $690.00

Stormwater Treatment Device Access Processing $352.00

Sanitary Connection - Combined $147,630.00

Sanitary Connection - Existing (Acct 31) $28,120.00

Sanitary Connection - Future $24,605.00

Strong Motion Instrument Program (COM) $140.00

Strong Motion Instrument Program (RES) $1,300.00

Green Building Standards Fee $420.00

PFF - Surface Water - Multi Family $141,009.00

PFF - Surface Water - Retail $1,320.20

PFF - County Facilities - Multi Family $194,700.00

PFF - County Facilities - Retail $602.00

Admin - CDD $42,390.72

Admin - MUD $7,048.90

Credit - Greater Downtown - City Office Space -$19,550.00

PFF - City Office Space - Multi Family (Zone 3) $19,550.00

PFF - City Office Space - Retail (Zone 3) $31.50

Credit - Greater Downtown - Community Recreation Centers -$20,250.00

PFF - Community Recreation Centers - Multi Family (Zone 3) $20,250.00

PFF - Community Recreation Centers - Retail (Zone 3) $28.35

Credit - Greater Downtown - Fire Station -$65,800.00

PFF - Fire Station - Multi Family (Zone 3) $65,800.00

PFF - Fire Station - Retail (Zone 3) $85.40

Credit - Greater Downtown - Libraries -$38,050.00

PFF - Libraries - Multi Family (Zone 3) $38,050.00

PFF - Libraries - Retail (Zone 3) $67.90

Credit - Greater Downtown - Parkland -$171,200.00

PFF - Parkland - Multi Family (Zone 3) $171,200.00

Credit - Greater Downtown - Police Station Expansion -$49,700.00

PFF - Police Station Expansion - Multi Family (Zone 3) $49,700.00

PFF - Police Station Expansion - Retail (Zone 3) $75.60

Credit - Greater Downtown - Street Improvements -$482,800.00

PFF - Street Improvements - Multi Family $482,800.00

PFF - Street Improvements - Retail $4,447.80

PFF - Air Quality - Multi Family (Zone 3) $12,700.00

PFF - Air Quality - Retail (Zone 3) $964.60

PFF - Regional Transportation Impact Fee - Multi Family $221,772.00

PFF - Regional Transportation Impact Fee - Retail $2,058.00

PFF - Traffic Signals (Citywide) $2,334.36

PFF - Traffic Signals (Zone 1) $5,446.84

$982,538.54

Page 2 of 2myreports/reports//PRODUCTION/STOCKTON/BuildingFeeSummaryEstimates_V1.rptEST21-08764
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Connie Cochran

From: CDD - Building Permits
Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 5:11 PM
To: Zac Cort
Cc: Nicole Snyder
Subject: RE: Building permit and impact fees
Attachments: EST21-08764_242 N Sutter St_Mixed-Use.pdf

Hello, 
 
Re: Fee Estimate 
Address: 242 N Sutter St 
 
Per your request, please find attached a completed preliminary fee estimate for a new 4-story mixed-use 
development to include 100 multifamily units and retail space. This estimate includes all city building permit fees 
related to your project including Public Facility Fees, utility fees, and permit fees. This estimate reflects current fee 
reduction program discounts for downtown residential development, please note that fee reductions are subject to 
change upon council action.  
 
All fees are adopted by City Council action and cannot be negotiated. For more information on the fee items shown 
in this estimate please refer to the current City Council adopted fee schedule here: 
http://www.stocktongov.com/government/departments/adminservices/budCurYear.html  
 
Please note that this estimate does not include fees from outside agencies that may be applicable to your project 
such as School District Developer fees or water connection fees if you are located in the Cal-Water service area.  
 
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
 
Fee estimate attached; upon completion, estimate can be sent directly to Zac Cort. 
Thanks 
 
 

 

Nicole R. Snyder, Economic Development Manager 
City of Stockton, Economic Development Department  
400 E. Main Street, 4th Floor, Stockton, CA 95202 
nicole.snyder@stocktonca.gov | 209.937.5359 
www.advantagestockton.com 
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Please use this link for a City calendar of closed days and holidays: http://www.stocktongov.com/events/cityCal.html 
 
 
 
 
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

Admin - CDD $12,567.70

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

$947,978.97

Page 2 of 2myreports/reports//PRODUCTION/STOCKTON/BuildingFeeSummaryEstimates_V1.rptEST21-08764
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Connie Cochran

From: John Schweigerdt
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 10:09 AM
To: Sergio Padilla-Gonzalez
Subject: FW: CAPC-MAIN - 800 E MAIN ST - CCL - USE PERMIT REQUIREMENT
Attachments: CAPC - MAIN - 800 E MAIN ST CCL.pdf

Sergio, 
 
Fyi, see below… Can you confirm that the plans were approved as a Group B occupancy? I’m pretty sure 
that’s the case, what’s your thoughts on changing to Group E now? From what I heard from Phil it sounds like 
they meet the fire requirements but is this going to trigger anything significant on our end? 
 
Take a look and we can discuss.  
Thanks, 
John 
 

From: Phil Simon <Phil.Simon@stocktonca.gov>  
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 9:28 AM 
To: John Schweigerdt <John.Schweigerdt@stocktonca.gov>; Nicole Moore <Nicole.Moore@stocktonca.gov> 
Cc: Tracey Jaochico <Tracey.Jaochico@stocktonca.gov>; Joanna Lopez-Alferez <Joanna.Lopez-Alferez@stocktonca.gov>; 
Victor Daniel <Victor.Daniel@stocktonca.gov>; Joshua Buscemi <Joshua.Buscemi@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: FW: CAPC-MAIN - 800 E MAIN ST - CCL - USE PERMIT REQUIREMENT 
 
John / Nicole, 
 
This is the CAPC application from the state to operate their facility.  Their (leased) building at 800 E. Main Street has 
undergone a major TI which has been stalled due to non-compliance and other things that occurred with the building 
owner (Zac Cort) during the process.  They are now being told that they will require a UP from Planning, which will stall 
them even more to occupy the building.  Shouldn’t this had been caught with the BP review and submittal that 
happened over two years ago?  I don’t see this late hit resulting in a peaceful resolve with CAPC.  They have been 
through the ringer not only with the building owner, but they have approached us a few times on the delay to allow 
them building occupation.  Just a heads up and looking for guidance on what we can do to appease the issue if it 
becomes political. 
 
Also, I thought we originally called their use as an office (B occupancy).  The application indicates Pre-School, which is 
now an “E” occupancy, which could change requirements for the building.  Maybe we need to meet with them.  Let me 
know how we should handle.     
 
Thanks. 
 
PHIL SIMON 
ASSISTANT FIRE MARSHAL 
STOCKTON FIRE DEPARTMENT 
 

From: Tracey Jaochico <Tracey.Jaochico@stocktonca.gov>  
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 9:01 AM 
To: Phil Simon <Phil.Simon@stocktonca.gov> 
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Cc: Joanna Lopez-Alferez <Joanna.Lopez-Alferez@stocktonca.gov>; Victor Daniel <Victor.Daniel@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: CAPC-MAIN - 800 E MAIN ST - CCL - USE PERMIT REQUIREMENT 
 
Phil, 
Attached is the CCL for subject facility.  Please note Planning is requiring a use permit. 
Please advise. 
Thank you, 
Tracey 
 
Tracey Jaochico, Office Specialist 
Fire Department/Fire Prevention 
City of Stockton 
tracey.jaochico@stocktonca.gov 
P 209.937.8271 
F 209.937.8893 
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Connie Cochran

From: John Schweigerdt
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 10:09 AM
To: Zac Cort
Cc: Thomas Livensparger;Antonio Pinillos;Jason Ender;Lindy Turner-Hardin;Richard 

Gunn;Neil Baysinger;Phil Simon;Sergio Padilla-Gonzalez;William Crew;Liz Rogers;Nicole 
Snyder;Jim Wilbanks;Danielle Lake

Subject: RE: 800 E Main St - TCO
Attachments: BP18-07882_TCO_1-12-21.pdf

Zac, 
 
Please find attached the executed Temporary Certificate of Occupancy. The TCO has an expiration date of 
2/12/2021, I trust that the project can be completed within 30-days but in the event you need an extension for the 
TCO please notify me ahead of the expiration date. Upon resolution of the conditions listed on the TCO a final 
Certificate of Occupancy will be issued. 
 
Best Regards, 
 

 

John Schweigerdt, CBO, CASp 
INTERIM DEPUTY CDD DIRECTOR/  
BUILDING & LIFE SAFETY 
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
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 8:22 AM 
To: Zac Cort <zcort@tenspacedev.com>; Danielle Lake <Danielle@daniellelakedesign.com> 
Cc: Thomas Livensparger <Thomas.Livensparger@stocktonca.gov>; Antonio Pinillos <Antonio.Pinillos@stocktonca.gov>; 
Jason Ender <Jason.Ender@stocktonca.gov>; Lindy Turner-Hardin <lturner@nochildabuse.org>; Richard Gunn 
<Richard.Gunn@stocktonca.gov>; Neil Baysinger <Neil.Baysinger@stocktonca.gov>; Phil Simon 
<Phil.Simon@stocktonca.gov>; Sergio Padilla-Gonzalez <Sergio.Padilla-Gonzalez@stocktonca.gov>; William Crew 
<William.Crew@stocktonca.gov>; Liz Rogers <lrogers@nochildabuse.org>; Nicole Snyder 
<Nicole.Snyder@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: RE: 800 E Main St 
 
Zac, 
We are preparing the TCO document and will provided it once it’s ready. TCO’s are typically valid for 30-days 
unless an extension is requested, I hope that we can close out this project within the 30-day window.  
 
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
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 10:23 AM 
To: Danielle Lake <Danielle@daniellelakedesign.com> 
Cc: John Schweigerdt <John.Schweigerdt@stocktonca.gov>; Thomas Livensparger 
<Thomas.Livensparger@stocktonca.gov>; Antonio Pinillos <Antonio.Pinillos@stocktonca.gov>; Jason Ender 
<Jason.Ender@stocktonca.gov>; Lindy Turner-Hardin <lturner@nochildabuse.org>; Richard Gunn 
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
Subject: Re: 800 E Main St 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton.  Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited 
email. 

Hi John,  
 
Now that we have recurved clearance from Jason and with work commencing on the sidewalk/street starting Monday, 
do we now have our TCO?  
 
In addition, we understand there are those few items below that need to be completed for “final” on the building. Most 
of those items have been completed. We are waiting on parts for the roof railing, which is the last item. 
 
Please advise. 
Thanks. 
Zac 
 
Zac Cort  
President & CEO 
209-986-2831 
www.tenspacedev.com 
 

On Jan 6, 2021, at 12:36 PM, Danielle Lake <Danielle@daniellelakedesign.com> wrote: 
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Connie Cochran

From: Gemma Biscocho
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 4:19 PM
To: John Wotila;Nicole Snyder
Subject: RE: ERC: Open Window Project Phase 2

John and Nicole, 
 
I will be out of the office that day as well. Please forward the invite to Ann. 
 
Thanks.  
Gemma 
 

 

Gemma M. Biscocho, P.E. 
Senior Civil Engineer 
 

Phone: 209-937-8734   
Fax: 209-937-8777 
Email: Gemma.Biscocho@stocktonca.gov 
 

City of Stockton 
Municipal Utilities Department 
2500 Navy Drive 
Stockton, CA 95206 
 
www.stocktonca.gov 
 

 
 
-----Original Appointment----- 
From: John Wotila <John.Wotila@stocktonca.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 4:16 PM 
To: Nicole Snyder 
Cc: Gemma Biscocho 
Subject: Declined: ERC: Open Window Project Phase 2 
When: Thursday, September 2, 2021 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 
 
Hi Nicole, 
 
I will be out of the office that day, but Gemma, or her designee, will attend in my absence. 
I have taken a preliminary look at the project and the only MUD concern will be to confirm sewer capacity. 
 
Thank you, 
 
John Wotila 
City of Stockton 
Municipal Utilities Department 
345 North El Dorado Street 
Stockton, CA 95202 
(209) 937-8436 
John.Wotila@stocktonca.gov 
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Connie Cochran

From: John Wotila
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

From: Janice Miller
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 3:43 PM
To: Jorge Barrera
Cc: Amanda Thomas
Subject: FW: Comps Needed ASAP

Thank you very much!   Did you show Amanda how to access this information as well?   
 
 

From: Jorge Barrera  
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 3:31 PM 
To: Janice Miller <Janice.Miller@stocktonca.gov> 
Cc: Amanda Thomas <Amanda.Thomas@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Comps Needed ASAP 
 
 Janice, attached are the comps you requested. Thanks.  
                                                                                             
206 N Sutter (APN 13925003) 
 

 Property 
Address 

Site SF Sale 
Price 

Price/SF Zoning General Plan Sale Date 

1. 6303 Danny Drive 132,858 $581,320 $4.38 Commercial, Office INDU/ Heavy 01/16/2008 
2. 2811 E. Fremont 195,584 $695,000 $3.55 Commercial, General COMM, Commercial 06/28/2013 
3. 111 E. Sonora Street 4,792 SF $14,000 $2.92 Commercial, COMM, Commercial 02/27/2012 

 
 
242 N Sutter (APN 13925005)  
 

 Property Address Site SF Sale 
Price 

Price/SF Zoning General Plan Sale Date 

1. 27 N. California Street 20,690 SF $179,500 $8.68 Commercial, General COMM, Commercial Pending 
2. 2932 Waterloo Road 9,226 SF $75,000 $8.13 Commercial, General COMM, Commercial 08/02/2011 
3. 1937 N. Wilson Way 14,000 SF $85,000 $6.07 Commercial, General COMM, Commercial 12/29/2014 
4. 1521 S. El Dorado 7,140 SF $35,000 $4.90 Commercial, General COMM, Commercial 05/28/2010 
5. 2405 S. Airport Way 25,343 SF $105,000 $4.14 Commercial, General COMM, Commercial 01/16/2013 

 
 

From: Janice Miller  
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 1:47 PM 
To: Jorge Barrera <Jorge.Barrera@stocktonca.gov> 
Cc: Amanda Thomas <Amanda.Thomas@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: FW: Comps Needed ASAP 
 
Don’t forget to get this info to me today…thanks  
 
 

From: Jorge Barrera  
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 4:50 PM 
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To: Janice Miller <Janice.Miller@stocktonca.gov> 
Cc: Amanda Thomas <Amanda.Thomas@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Comps Needed ASAP 
 
I do not mind and will touch base with her next week.  
 

From: Janice Miller  
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 4:46 PM 
To: Jorge Barrera <Jorge.Barrera@stocktonca.gov> 
Cc: Amanda Thomas <Amanda.Thomas@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Comps Needed ASAP 
 
Would you mind showing Amanda how you pull the data so she can assist after you’re gone?  Thanks.   
 
 

From: Jorge Barrera  
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 4:44 PM 
To: Janice Miller <Janice.Miller@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Comps Needed ASAP 
 
Sure, no problem.  
 

From: Janice Miller  
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 4:41 PM 
To: Jorge Barrera <Jorge.Barrera@stocktonca.gov> 
Cc: Janice Miller <Janice.Miller@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: Comps Needed ASAP 
Importance: High 
 
Jorge, Ten Space will be using the following property as collateral for funding that the City plans to provide for its Open 
Window Project.  Can you please pull some comps on Monday and email the information to me?  I’d like to establish a 
market-rate value range for the two properties to incorporate into the staff report.   
 
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
Cc: Janice Miller
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

From: David Garcia <dgarcia@tenspacedev.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 9:31 AM
To: Jorge Barrera
Subject: Re: 615-619 Channel/622 Miner

Good morning Jorge, the houses were demolished about one month ago. Please let me know if you need any info from 
us.  
 
On Tue, Apr 18, 2017 at 9:26 AM, Jorge Barrera <Jorge.Barrera@stocktonca.gov> wrote: 

Hi David, I just wanted to follow up on this. Can you please let me know the status? Thanks.  

  

From: David Garcia [mailto:dgarcia@tenspacedev.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2016 9:29 AM 
To: Jorge Barrera <Jorge.Barrera@stocktonca.gov> 

 
Subject: Re: 615-619 Channel/622 Miner 

  

Hello Jorge, 

  

We are scheduling with our demo team this week, we anticipate moving forward late next week or early the following 
week. Waiting for clearance from our mortgage holder pushed our timelines back. Thank you for your patience.  

  

On Tue, Nov 1, 2016 at 6:25 PM, Jorge Barrera <Jorge.Barrera@stocktonca.gov> wrote: 

Hi David, 

  

Can you please provide me an update on the demolition? 

  

Thank you, 

Jorge 
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From: David Garcia [mailto:dgarcia@tenspacedev.com]  
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 12:53 PM 

 
To: Jorge Barrera <Jorge.Barrera@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: Re: 615-619 Channel/622 Miner 

  

Hello Jorge, 

  

We received clearance from the insurance last Thursday, we are awaiting final sign off from the mortgage holder. Our 
demo team is ready to go and the permit has already been pulled, I anticipate one to two weeks before the work is 
complete. Thank you for your patience. 

  

David 

  

On Mon, Oct 3, 2016 at 12:35 PM, Jorge Barrera <Jorge.Barrera@stocktonca.gov> wrote: 

Hi David, 

  

Any update you can provide is appreciated. 

  

Thank you, 

Jorge 

  

From: David Garcia [mailto:dgarcia@tenspacedev.com]  
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 12:58 PM 
To: Jorge Barrera <Jorge.Barrera@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: Re: 615-619 Channel/622 Miner 

  

Jorge,  

We just heard back from insurance, we have the green light. Our demo contractor is giving us dates tomorrow. I'll 
keep you posted. 
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On Aug 10, 2016 9:32 AM, "David Garcia" <dgarcia@tenspacedev.com> wrote: 

Good morning Jorge, 

  

We talked to insurance yesterday and they informed us that they are still waiting for the damage estimate from 
their field inspector. We're ready to demolish as soon as we get clearance. I will keep you posted, apologies for the 
delay.  

  

David 

  

On Tue, Aug 9, 2016 at 6:07 PM, Jorge Barrera <Jorge.Barrera@stocktonca.gov> wrote: 

David, 

  

Can you please provide me an update on your insurance claim and demolition schedule? 

  

Thank you, 

Jorge 

  

From: David Garcia [mailto:dgarcia@tenspacedev.com]  
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 9:59 AM 
To: Jorge Barrera <Jorge.Barrera@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: 615-619 Channel/622 Miner 

  

Good morning Jorge, 

  

Attached please find a photo confirming the demolition of 619 and 615 Channel Street structures.  

  

Regarding 622 Miner, we need to ask for an extension or other leniency on the completion of demolition. We have 
been waiting for PGE to confirm removal of services (this request was made in March) to pull a demolition permit, 
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and during this period, the structure caught fire. We are in the process of filing a claim with our insurance 
company, and we have been told we cannot demolish the property for four to six weeks. I believe we are required 
to demo the buildings, and we absolutely intend to do so. However we require a bit more time because of the time 
spent waiting for PGE and now our insurance claim. Please advise, and thank you for your help 

 
 

  

--  

David Garcia 

Chief Operating Officer  

209-598-3484 

dgarcia@tenspacedev.com  

  

  

115 N. Sutter St #307 

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

  

  

110 N. San Joaquin Street, 5th Floor 

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
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 10:00 AM
To: Jorge Barrera
Cc: David Garcia
Subject: Re: Invoice #394818 - Option Agreement Annual Payment

Jorge, 
 
Thanks for the follow up. Check has been cut and will go out on the 1st with regular mail. We might actually drop off the 
check as well. 
 
Talk to you soon. 
 
Zac 
 
 
Zac Cort 
President & CEO 
209.986.2831 
zcort@tenspacedev.com  
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 110 N. San Joaquin St. 5th Floor 
 Stockton, CA 95202 
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 www.tenspacedev.com 
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Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
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Facebook 
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privacy, 
Micro so ft 
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from the  
In ternet.
Twitter 

 
On Thu, Feb 23, 2017 at 8:04 AM, Jorge Barrera <Jorge.Barrera@stocktonca.gov> wrote: 

Zac, 

  

The Administrative Services Department informed me that the referenced invoice was sent to your attention on 
February 1, 2017 and is due March 3, 2017. This invoice relates to the option agreement annual payment. If you have 
any questions, please let me know.  

  

Sincerely, 
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Jorge Barrera 
Project Manager II 
City of Stockton 
Economic Development 

425 N. El Dorado Street, 3rd Floor 
Stockton, Ca 95202 
209-937-8063 
209-937-5099 Fax 

Jorge.Barrera@stocktoca.gov 
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Connie Cochran

From: Micah Runner
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:48 PM
To: Jorge Barrera
Subject: FW: Storage tank

We don’t have records of this correct? 
 
From: David Garcia [mailto:dgarcia@tenspacedev.com]  
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:52 PM 
To: Micah Runner <Micah.Runner@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Storage tank 
 
Hello Micah, did we ever find out about this tank under 216 N California? 
 
On Nov 28, 2016 2:24 PM, "David Kwong" <David.Kwong@stocktonca.gov> wrote: 

David, you should address your questions to Micah who can assist you, thanks, David. 

  

From: David Garcia [mailto:dgarcia@tenspacedev.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 9:42 AM 
To: David Kwong <David.Kwong@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: Storage tank 

  

Good morning David, 

  

I hope you and your family had a good Thanksgiving. I'm writing to see who we should speak to about a 
possible fuel tank underneath one of the city owned parking lots we have an option on within OWP Phase 1. 
Our Geotec brought it to our attention, please see the attached map at the area labeled "Diesel Release." 
According to our Geotec there was no record of this being cleaned up with the county, do you know who we 
should reach out to at the city to see if this was ever addressed? Thanks for your help. 

  

 
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

From: AS - Billing
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2017 1:18 PM
To: Jorge Barrera
Subject: RE: Revenue Contract Billing Request - Open Window Project (Option Agreement)

OPEN WINDOW PROJECT LLC        
ATTN: ZACHARY CORT             
115 N SUTTER ST #307           
 
 
 
 
Marisela Tienda, Revenue Assistant II  
Administrative Services Department 
City of Stockton 
Billing@stocktonca.gov 
www.stocktongov.com 
(209)-937-8297 
 

From: Jorge Barrera  
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:16 PM 
To: AS - Billing <Billing@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Revenue Contract Billing Request - Open Window Project (Option Agreement) 
 
Hi Marisela, thank you for the information. Can you also please share with me who the invoice was addressed to and 
what address? Thank you.  
 

From: AS - Billing  
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:51 AM 
To: Jorge Barrera <Jorge.Barrera@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Revenue Contract Billing Request - Open Window Project (Option Agreement) 
 
Yes, Invoice #394818, was invoiced 2/1/2017 due 3/3/2017. 
 
 
 
 
Marisela Tienda, Revenue Assistant II  
Administrative Services Department 
City of Stockton 
Billing@stocktonca.gov 
www.stocktongov.com 
(209)-937-8297 
 

From: Jorge Barrera  
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:18 AM 
To: AS - Billing <Billing@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Revenue Contract Billing Request - Open Window Project (Option Agreement) 
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Good morning, 
 
Can you please confirm that Open Window has been invoiced as I know a payment in the amount of $10,000 is due 
February 23, 2017?  
 
Thank you, 
Jorge 
 

From: AS - Billing  
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 2:12 PM 
To: Jorge Barrera <Jorge.Barrera@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Revenue Contract Billing Request - Open Window Project (Option Agreement) 
 
The payment was received on 9/13/16. 
 

From: Jorge Barrera  
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 1:49 PM 
To: AS - Billing <Billing@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Revenue Contract Billing Request - Open Window Project (Option Agreement) 
 
Open Window was invoiced $10,000 pursuant to the referenced agreement. Can you please confirm if payment has 
been received by the City?  
 
Thank you, 
Jorge 
 

From: AS - Billing  
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 3:48 PM 
To: Jorge Barrera <Jorge.Barrera@stocktonca.gov>; AS - Billing <Billing@stocktonca.gov> 
Cc: Amanda Thomas <Amanda.Thomas@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Revenue Contract Billing Request - Open Window Project (Option Agreement) 
 
Done, I have setup Charge code SFACD and account # 88799 CH 
 
 
Marisela Tienda, Revenue Assistant II  
Administrative Services Department 
City of Stockton 
Billing@stocktonca.gov 
www.stocktongov.com 
(209)-937-8297 
 

From: Jorge Barrera  
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 10:00 AM 
To: AS - Billing <Billing@stocktonca.gov> 
Cc: Amanda Thomas <Amanda.Thomas@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: Revenue Contract Billing Request - Open Window Project (Option Agreement) 
 
AS-Billing, 
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Attached is a revenue contract billing request along with a copy of the executed contract for the referenced option 
agreement. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.  
 
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
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2017 11:51 AM
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
Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2016 4:19 PM
To: Jorge Barrera
Subject: 622 Miner/615-617 Channel abatemnt

Hello Jorge, 
 
We received two packages regarding the lien forgiveness for 622 Miner and 615/617 Channel. Abatement of 615/617 
Channel is completed as that structure has been demolished. We anticipate the building at 622 Miner to be demolished 
within the next 21 days, in line with our lien forgiveness agreement. Please let me know if you need to schedule an 
inspection to ensure that this work has been performed. Thank you.  
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 1:44 PM
To: Jorge Barrera
Cc: Amanda Thomas;Janice Miller
Subject: FW: OWP purchase option

After you record the Option Agreement, please prepare an invoice from the City to Ten Space for their initial payment in 
accordance with the terms of the agreement.  I’d like to review before it goes out.   
 
Also, please prepare a file for this project so that we can track payments and other obligations relating to the 
agreement.  Thanks. 
 
 

From: Amanda Thomas  
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 1:35 PM 
To: Janice Miller <Janice.Miller@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: FW: OWP purchase option 
 
 
From: David Garcia [mailto:dgarcia@tenspacedev.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 1:34 PM 
To: Amanda Thomas <Amanda.Thomas@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: Re: OWP purchase option 
 
Thank you, Amanda. Please advise when our first option payment is due, and provide an invoice.  
 
 
On Tue, May 24, 2016 at 1:31 PM, Amanda Thomas <Amanda.Thomas@stocktonca.gov> wrote: 

David,   

Attached is the executed option agreement.  We will take to the Recorder’s office.   

 Amanda 

 From: David Garcia [mailto:dgarcia@tenspacedev.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 12:24 PM 
To: Amanda Thomas <Amanda.Thomas@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: OWP purchase option 

 Hello Amanda, 

Please let us know when our option agreement for the Open Window Project is fully executed, thank you! 
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2016 10:23 AM
To: Jorge Barrera
Cc: Nicole Snyder;Janice Miller
Subject: RE: 615/617 E. Channel St.,

Did you receive an ETA from the City Attorney’s Office on providing an opinion?  The reason I ask is that the City is closed 
on Friday and you’ve requested next Monday and Tuesday off.  Should the CA Office concur with the subordination 
agreement, Ten Space will not want to wait until you return on Wednesday to process the agreement for signature 
(there is usually some urgency to these requests).   
 
Please keep Nicole updated as well since she’s familiar with the process.  Thanks. 
 
 
Janice Miller 
Deputy Director 
Economic Development Department 
209-937-8862 - phone 
janice.miller@stocktonca.gov 
www.stocktongov.com 
 

   
 

From: Jorge Barrera  
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2016 9:29 AM 
To: Janice Miller <Janice.Miller@stocktonca.gov> 
Cc: Nicole Snyder <Nicole.Snyder@stocktonca.gov>; Ernesto Lucero <Ernesto.Lucero@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: RE: 615/617 E. Channel St., 
 
Janice, 
 
Although the program guidelines are silent on this the agreement and promissory note include language that may allow 
for it. I have reached out to the City Attorney’s office for their opinion. I also contacted Sharlene with Ten Space and 
informed her that this request is currently being researched and that I would be her point of contact.   
 
Should you have any questions, please let me know. 
 
Thank you, 
Jorge 
 

From: Janice Miller  
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 11:11 AM 
To: Jorge Barrera <Jorge.Barrera@stocktonca.gov>; Ernesto Lucero <Ernesto.Lucero@stocktonca.gov> 
Cc: Nicole Snyder <Nicole.Snyder@stocktonca.gov>; Janice Miller <Janice.Miller@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: FW: 615/617 E. Channel St., 
 
Please see below.  Jorge, can you please review our guidelines to see if the City allows subordination for its Lien 
Forgiveness program/policy?   
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Janice Miller 
Deputy Director 
Economic Development Department 
209-937-8862 - phone 
janice.miller@stocktonca.gov 
www.stocktongov.com 
 

   
 

From: Nicole Snyder  
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 10:28 AM 
To: Janice Miller <Janice.Miller@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: 615/617 E. Channel St., 
 
Hi Janice, 
I've been communicating with sharlene at zac's office this week regarding a subordination request. If you follow 
the email thread it will explain. They are requesting subordination on a lien forgiveness agreement. Who should 
I forward this to for processing? 
Thanks, 
Nicole 
 
 
 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Sharlene McLemore <sharlene@tenspacedev.com>  
Date: 6/28/16 8:50 AM (GMT-08:00)  
To: Nicole Snyder <Nicole.Snyder@stocktonca.gov>  
Cc: Laurie Hodgkins - Orange Coast Title Company <laurieh@octitle.com>, Zac Cort 
<zcort@tenspacedev.com>  
Subject: Re: 615/617 E. Channel St.,  
 
Nicole, 
 
I'm attaching the Lien Forgiveness Agreement regarding this issue.  I am cc'ing our Title Company on 
this.  Laurie from Orange Coast Title will be handling this. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Sharlene McLemore   
Property Manager 
  
Ten Space, Inc.  
115 N Sutter St #308  
Stockton, CA 95202  
Office: 209-469-2678 
Mobile: 209-337-5135 
 
www.tenspacedev.com  
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On Mon, Jun 27, 2016 at 6:57 PM, Nicole Snyder <Nicole.Snyder@stocktonca.gov> wrote: 

It's really important to identify what you are requesting the City to subordinate. Each program has different 
guidelines to follow.  
 
 
 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Sharlene McLemore <sharlene@tenspacedev.com>  
Date: 6/27/16 6:21 PM (GMT-08:00)  
To: Nicole Snyder <Nicole.Snyder@stocktonca.gov>  
Subject: Re: 615/617 E. Channel St.,  
 
Nicole, 
I don't think it's a loan. I think this was some type of fees we inherited when we purchased it. I'll double check 
and get back to you early Tuesday. 
 
Thank you 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Sharlene McLemore  
Administrative Assistant  
 
*Please note my email address has changed to sharlene@tenspacedev.com 
 
 
Ten Space  
115 N Sutter #307 
Stockton, CA 95202 
Office: 209-469-2678 
Mobile: 209-337-5135 
 
www.tenspacedev.com 
 
On Jun 27, 2016, at 5:42 PM, Nicole Snyder <Nicole.Snyder@stocktonca.gov> wrote: 

Sharlene, 
Please tell me what kind of loan with the City do you have for this property? 
Thanks 
Nicole 
 
 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Laurie Hodgkins - Orange Coast Title Company <laurieh@octitle.com>  
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Date: 6/27/16 5:32 PM (GMT-08:00)  
To: Ernesto Lucero <Ernesto.Lucero@stocktonca.gov>  
Cc: Nicole Snyder <Nicole.Snyder@stocktonca.gov>  
Subject: 615/617 E. Channel St.,  
 

Please see below request from the owners 

  

<image001.jpg> 

  

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this electronic e-mail and any accompanying 
attachment(s) is intended only for the use of the intended recipient and is non-public in nature and 
may be confidential and/or privileged. If any reader of this communication is not the intended 
recipient, unauthorized use, disclosure, dissemination or copying is strictly prohibited, and may be 
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by 
return e-mail, and delete the original message and all copies from your system and promptly destroy 
any copies made of this electronic message. Thank you. 

  

From: Sharlene McLemore [mailto:sharlene@tenspacedev.com]  
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 3:27 PM 
To: Laurie Hodgkins - Orange Coast Title Company 
Subject: 615/617 E. Channel St., 

  

Laurie, 

  

Please forward this to City Of Stockton as necessary: 

  

We (The Open Window Project, LLC-Zac Cort) are in the process of obtaining a loan with 
Socotra Capital.   

  

Loan Details:  Refinance 

Reason for subordination:  Loan amount we are obtaining will not cover this lien 

Proper Address:  615/617 E. Channel St., Stockton, CA  95202 
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Should any further information be needed, please let me know.  If I need to send this directly, 
please send me the contact information.  My understanding is that Nicole is on vacation. 

  

Thank you for your assistance. 

 
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2016 9:55 AM
To: Jorge Barrera
Subject: RE: Phone Call

Thank you 
 
 

From: Jorge Barrera  
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2016 8:50 AM 
To: Janice Miller <Janice.Miller@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Phone Call 
 
Janice, 
 
The caller is looking to lease 2,500SF to 3,000SF of office space for $1. They were informed City leases are market rate 
and that we don’t have anything available at this time. I referred them to Advantage Stockton and Mahala Burns.  
 
Thank you, 
Jorge 
 

From: Janice Miller  
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 2:51 PM 
To: Jorge Barrera <Jorge.Barrera@stocktonca.gov> 
Cc: Janice Miller <Janice.Miller@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: Phone Call 
 
Jorge, the Mayor’s Office referred the following person to our department.  Can you please return her call and provide 
an update after your conversation. 
 
Teddy Mathis 
Harrison Homes 
955-2277 ext 101 
http://harrisonhomes.org/ 
 
She left a voicemail indicating that they need to relocate and was told to contact our office for City facilities that may be 
available for rent.  I don’t believe that we have any vacant, surplus properties that are in rentable condition but see 
what you can to do assist.  Maybe refer to her our Advantage Stockton website or a downtown broker that may have 
affordable properties available (Mahala Burns/Zac Cort/??).  Thanks.  
 
 
Janice Miller 
Deputy Director 
Economic Development Department 
209-937-8862 - phone 
janice.miller@stocktonca.gov 
www.stocktongov.com 
 



2
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Connie Cochran

From: Micah Runner
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 2:24 PM
To: Jorge Barrera
Cc: Janice Miller
Subject: FW: Storage tank
Attachments: F1 20161116 7454 CONTAMINATION.PDF

Can you look into this and see if we have any information on this question? 
 
Thanks! 
 

From: David Kwong  
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 2:19 PM 
To: Micah Runner <Micah.Runner@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: FW: Storage tank 
 
Micah, is this us as the property owner or someone else?  I thought you may want to handle this one as the owner of the 
lot. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, July 1, 2016 8:43 AM
To: Jorge Barrera
Subject: FW: Recorded OA
Attachments: Contract 2016-02-23-1601 P - Open Window Project - Option Agreement.pdf

Did this get taken care of?    
 
 

From: Janice Miller  
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2016 3:21 PM 
To: Jorge Barrera <Jorge.Barrera@stocktonca.gov>; Amanda Thomas <Amanda.Thomas@stocktonca.gov> 
Cc: Janice Miller <Janice.Miller@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: FW: Recorded OA 
 
Recorded copy of the OWP option agreement is attached.  Please retain a copy for our records and prepare an invoice to 
send to Ten Space for the first payment due.  Thanks. 
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Connie Cochran

From: Janice Miller
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 11:11 AM
To: Jorge Barrera;Ernesto Lucero
Cc: Nicole Snyder;Janice Miller
Subject: FW: 615/617 E. Channel St.,
Attachments: Lien Forgiveness Agreement 615-617 E Channel.pdf

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

 



























































1

Connie Cochran

From: David Garcia <dgarcia@tenspacedev.com>
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 9:59 AM
To: Jorge Barrera
Subject: 615-619 Channel/622 Miner
Attachments: IMG_20160518_140445.jpg

Good morning Jorge, 
 
Attached please find a photo confirming the demolition of 619 and 615 Channel Street structures.  
 
Regarding 622 Miner, we need to ask for an extension or other leniency on the completion of demolition. We have been 
waiting for PGE to confirm removal of services (this request was made in March) to pull a demolition permit, and during 
this period, the structure caught fire. We are in the process of filing a claim with our insurance company, and we have 
been told we cannot demolish the property for four to six weeks. I believe we are required to demo the buildings, and 
we absolutely intend to do so. However we require a bit more time because of the time spent waiting for PGE and now 
our insurance claim. Please advise, and thank you for your help 
 
 
 
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
To: Jorge Barrera;Amanda Thomas
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
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 1:08 PM
To: Jorge Barrera
Subject: FW: Emailing: contract 2016-02-23-1601 P - Open Window Project - Option Agreement
Attachments: contract 2016-02-23-1601 P - Open Window Project - Option Agreement.pdf

 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Katherine Roland  
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2016 4:13 PM 
To: Janice Miller <Janice.Miller@stocktonca.gov>; Amanda Thomas <Amanda.Thomas@stocktonca.gov> 
Cc: Geoffrey Aspiras <Geoffrey.Aspiras@stocktonca.gov>; Thomas Costello <Thomas.Costello@stocktonca.gov>; Eliza 
Garza <Eliza.Garza@stocktonca.gov>; Blair Hongo <Blair.Hongo@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: Emailing: contract 2016-02-23-1601 P - Open Window Project - Option Agreement 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
The attached contract was attested and filed with the Clerk's Office.  Original returned to the department. 
 
contract 2016-02-23-1601 P - Open Window Project - Option Agreement 
 
Thank you, 
 
Katherine Roland 
Records Research Specialist 
Office of the City Clerk  
(209) 937-7124 Office 
katherine.roland@stocktonca.gov 
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Connie Cochran

From: Janice Miller
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2016 8:11 AM
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

Jorge, when the original is returned to our office, can you please have it recorded?  Thanks.   
 
 
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
To: Janice Miller
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
3. 111 E. Sonora Street 4,792 SF $14,000 $2.92 Commercial, 

 
COMM, Commercial 02/27/2012 

 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 9:50 AM
To: David Garcia
Subject: RE: 615-619 Channel/622 Miner

Thank you.  
 
From: David Garcia [mailto:dgarcia@tenspacedev.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 9:31 AM 
To: Jorge Barrera <Jorge.Barrera@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: Re: 615-619 Channel/622 Miner 
 
Good morning Jorge, the houses were demolished about one month ago. Please let me know if you need any 
info from us.  
 
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

  

We are scheduling with our demo team this week, we anticipate moving forward late next week or early the 
following week. Waiting for clearance from our mortgage holder pushed our timelines back. Thank you for 
your patience.  

  

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

  

We received clearance from the insurance last Thursday, we are awaiting final sign off from the mortgage 
holder. Our demo team is ready to go and the permit has already been pulled, I anticipate one to two weeks 
before the work is complete. Thank you for your patience. 

  

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

We just heard back from insurance, we have the green light. Our demo contractor is giving us dates 
tomorrow. I'll keep you posted. 

  

On Aug 10, 2016 9:32 AM, "David Garcia" <dgarcia@tenspacedev.com> wrote: 

Good morning Jorge, 

  

We talked to insurance yesterday and they informed us that they are still waiting for the damage estimate 
from their field inspector. We're ready to demolish as soon as we get clearance. I will keep you posted, 
apologies for the delay.  

  

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

  

Regarding 622 Miner, we need to ask for an extension or other leniency on the completion of demolition. 
We have been waiting for PGE to confirm removal of services (this request was made in March) to pull a 
demolition permit, and during this period, the structure caught fire. We are in the process of filing a claim 
with our insurance company, and we have been told we cannot demolish the property for four to six weeks. 
I believe we are required to demo the buildings, and we absolutely intend to do so. However we require a 
bit more time because of the time spent waiting for PGE and now our insurance claim. Please advise, and 
thank you for your help 

 
 

  

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 9:27 AM
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
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 8:05 AM
To: Zac Cort
Cc: David Garcia
Subject: Invoice #394818 - Option Agreement Annual Payment

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
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:11 PM
To: Micah Runner
Subject: Re: Storage tank

Micah, 
 
The City does not have a record of an UST being located on the referenced property. We believe contaminants at the 
site may stem from an UST located on the adjacent property. Further assessment is necessary to make this 
determination.  
 
Thank you, 
Jorge  

From: Micah Runner 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:48:06 PM 
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
To: AS - Billing
Subject: RE: Revenue Contract Billing Request - Open Window Project (Option Agreement)

Thank you.  
 

From: AS - Billing  
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:18 PM 
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
 



17

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
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2017 1:16 PM
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
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2017 10:18 AM
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
Sent: Friday, December 2, 2016 8:50 AM
To: Micah Runner
Cc: Janice Miller
Subject: RE: Storage tank

It is unclear if there is an underground storage tank located on the City-owned property as the diesel release may be 
coming from the adjacent property. The EHD is no longer the lead enforcement agency. The Central Valley Water Board 
is now responsible for oversight and it does not appear they have opened a case so a request for closure is currently not 
being made. Should a case be opened requesting closure, the City will need to begin the assessment process from the 
beginning by hiring a consultant to prepare a work plan and collect samples in order to demonstrate contamination from 
the plume on the adjacent property.  
                                                                                                             

From: Micah Runner  
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 2:51 PM 
To: Jorge Barrera <Jorge.Barrera@stocktonca.gov> 
Cc: Janice Miller <Janice.Miller@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Storage tank 
 
Is there still a tank in the ground?  What do you think it would take to get closure? 
 

From: Jorge Barrera  
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 10:44 AM 
To: Micah Runner <Micah.Runner@stocktonca.gov> 
Cc: Janice Miller <Janice.Miller@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Storage tank 
 
Micah, 
 
The area identified as “Diesel Release” is a portion of City-owned Lot B located at 216 N. California Street. In 2014, SJ 
County Environmental Health Department (EHD) requested the City submit a work plan for the site in order to begin 
addressing a path to closure plan pursuant to State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) requirements. In response 
to the request, the City stated that due to current financial situations (i.e., no budget) a work plan could not be prepared 
and work could not be completed at the site (e.g., samples). A work plan was not prepared and the site has not been 
cleaned up. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 1:34 PM
To: Janice Miller
Subject: RE: Storage tank

Yes.  
 

From: Janice Miller  
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 11:32 AM 
To: Jorge Barrera <Jorge.Barrera@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: Re: Storage tank 
 
Does the revised Brownfields grant app boundary encompass this property?  Thanks.  

Get Outlook for iOS 
 
 

On Tue, Nov 29, 2016 at 10:44 AM -0800, "Jorge Barrera" <Jorge.Barrera@stocktonca.gov> wrote: 

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2016 6:26 PM
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

We just heard back from insurance, we have the green light. Our demo contractor is giving us dates tomorrow. 
I'll keep you posted. 

  

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
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Regarding 622 Miner, we need to ask for an extension or other leniency on the completion of demolition. We 
have been waiting for PGE to confirm removal of services (this request was made in March) to pull a 
demolition permit, and during this period, the structure caught fire. We are in the process of filing a claim 
with our insurance company, and we have been told we cannot demolish the property for four to six weeks. I 
believe we are required to demo the buildings, and we absolutely intend to do so. However we require a bit 
more time because of the time spent waiting for PGE and now our insurance claim. Please advise, and thank 
you for your help 

 
 

  

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
Sent: Monday, October 3, 2016 12:36 PM
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
their field inspector. We're ready to demolish as soon as we get clearance. I will keep you posted, apologies for 
the delay.  
 
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
Sent: Monday, October 3, 2016 11:18 AM
To: Pat Chase;Phil Simon
Cc: John Schweigerdt
Subject: RE: Encroachment Permit

I appreciate the prompt resolution of Lisa’s request. 
 
Thank you, 
Jorge 
 

From: Pat Chase  
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 11:15 AM 
To: Phil Simon <Phil.Simon@stocktonca.gov>; Jorge Barrera <Jorge.Barrera@stocktonca.gov> 
Cc: John Schweigerdt <John.Schweigerdt@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Encroachment Permit 
 
Jorge, 
 
I met with Lisa Lee this morning. What she wants is a letter of confirmation from Fire that a fire drill was successfully 
conducted (she said it was, and that they passed) to their board via her. After getting verification I will pass that info on 
to her. Unless there is a complication with that verification, which I will get this afternoon, you can assume all is well. 
Otherwise, I will update you if there is a problem. 
 
Pat 
 
 
 

From: Phil Simon  
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 9:05 AM 
To: Jorge Barrera <Jorge.Barrera@stocktonca.gov> 
Cc: Pat Chase <Pat.Chase@stocktonca.gov>; John Schweigerdt <John.Schweigerdt@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Encroachment Permit 
 
Jorge, 
 
I am forwarding this and copying Captain Pat Chase.  He did all of the fire department follow-up with Lisa Lee as well as 
coordinating the fire drill.  He will contact Lisa to determine what it is that she needs from the fire department.  The 
issue with the fence proximity to property line, ADA requirements and construction of it is more of a building 
department item.  John Schweigerdt may be able to address some of Lisa’s concerns.  He has also been copied in this 
email.  Thanks. 
 
Phil Simon 
Fire Prevention Division 
Port Fire Marshal 
Stockton Fire Department 
phil.simon@stocktonca.gov  
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(209) 937-8271 (Office) 
(209) 598-8819 (Mobile) 
 

From: Jorge Barrera  
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 8:37 AM 
To: Phil Simon <Phil.Simon@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Encroachment Permit 
 
Good Morning Phil, 
 
Lisa Lee from Stockton Collegiate contacted me about the issue below. She is requesting an official determination from 
the City in writing confirming the legality, and safety of the fence including the results of the fire drill referenced below. 
Do you know if this drill was performed? If so, can Fire provide the charter school with a letter? 
 
Please let me know your thoughts. 
 
Thank you, 
Jorge  
 

From: Phil Simon  
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 10:04 AM 
To: Willie Wong <Willie.Wong@stocktonca.gov> 
Cc: Michael McDowell <Michael.McDowell@stocktonca.gov>; Mark Caraang <Mark.Caraang@stocktonca.gov>; Rosa 
Alvarez <Rosa.Alvarez@stocktonca.gov>; Jorge Barrera <Jorge.Barrera@stocktonca.gov>; John Schweigerdt 
<John.Schweigerdt@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Encroachment Permit 
 
Willie, 
 
There is no fence that blocks off Budd Place.  I think what this might be referring to is a fence re-alignment project that 
was performed by 10-Space (Zac Cort) to secure the area behind the Newberry building for the child care center 
playground area (see attached photos).  There was an existing fence but the playground area was not sufficient in 
space.  Zac Cort extended the fence to the property line for the Newberry building.  This raised several concerns with the 
charter school.  The charter school was concerned that their school children exiting path from the rear doors into Budd 
Place was now being hampered with the fence re-alignment.   
 
Upon receiving the complaint from the charter school, the fire department did a follow up.  We took the building 
department and Jorge Barrera from Economic Development to review the new fence location.  Our initial review 
indicated the fence was legal and did not interfere with the school exiting.  However, we indicated that the fire 
department will conduct a fire drill to see how the school exiting will perform with the fence. 
 
I know that the level of complaint went across the street and to city council folks.  We have yet to conduct the fire 
inspection.  Let me know if this helps. 
 
Phil Simon 
Fire Prevention Manager 
Stockton Fire Department 
phil.simon@stocktonca.gov  
(209) 937-8271 (Office) 
(209) 598-8819 (Mobile) 
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From: Willie Wong  
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 3:13 PM 
To: Rosa Alvarez <Rosa.Alvarez@stocktonca.gov> 
Cc: Michael McDowell <Michael.McDowell@stocktonca.gov>; Mark Caraang <Mark.Caraang@stocktonca.gov>; Phil 
Simon <Phil.Simon@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Encroachment Permit 
 
Hi Rosa, 
 
We did not issue any EP for the installation of a gate to close off Budd Place.  This is actually City ROW so it should not be 
closed off. 
 
There were issues with the school and the trash collectors and one suggestion was to close off the alley but nothing ever 
materialized.  Phil Simon may have more info on this.  There is currently a project to install a grease trap in Budd Place, 
but this has nothing to do with a gate. 
 
I took a pic of the mural in Budd Place on 4/7 and there was no gate. 
 
Let me know what you find out. 
 
Thanks, Willie 
 

From: Rosa Alvarez  
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 2:44 PM 
To: Willie Wong <Willie.Wong@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: Encroachment Permit 
 
Hi Willie, 
 
Do you know if there was an encroachment permit pulled for Budd Place (look like an alley), south of the City’s Parking 
Garage (350 E Channel Street).  Apparently someone installed a gate across the alley way driveway.  Just checking to see 
if anyone coordinated the access gate with residents, parking garage, solid waste for dumpster access?  Maybe there is 
an easement, who knows.  Just checking to see if anything came in through your department.  The alley seems to be in 
the City’s right-of-way. 
 
Thanks 
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